
From: Takei, Kevin@Wildlife
To: Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards; tmberliner@duanemorris.com; bjohnson@tu.org;

jbuse@biologicaldiversity.org; blancapaloma@msn.com; bjleneve@att.net; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards
Subject: El Sur Ranch - Agenda for Hearing Management Plan Conference
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:26:00 PM
Attachments: agenda.2019.04.24.docx

All:
 
Attached is an agenda for the Hearing Management Plan Conference on April 30, 2019 .
 
Kevin Takei
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Hearing Management Conference

April 30, 2019



1. Review Settlement Agreement discussion with all parties 

2. Review hearing management plan 

3. Review proposed amendments to permit application 

4. Timing for hearing 



Thomas M. Berliner for El Sur Ranch (Ranch) and Kevin Takei for the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) will jointly address the items above. It is the Ranch and CDFW’s expectation that discussion on each of the agenda items occur at whatever point in time makes sense to the Water Board and other parties. For example, discussion on a particular agenda item could occur during or immediately after presentation of that item.
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